City of St. Louis

Community Development Administration

Grants Management and Online Application Submission System Software
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Summary
April 14, 2015
Contact: GreenA@stlouis-mo.gov

A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on April 14, 2015 at 1:00 p.m. to answer questions
pertaining to the Grants Management and Online Application Submission RFP. The summary of
the meeting is below.

Important RFP Considerations:

Background: The Community Development Administration (CDA) receives its funding from the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Programs administered by CDA
include, but may not be limited to: Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), Home
Investment Partnership (HOME), and Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP). We anticipate
that there will be 100 — 200 users annually who will use the grants management system to
apply for funding. CDA issues two types of applications: Non-Housing Production RFP (for
public services, economic development, public improvements, etc.) and a Housing Production
NOFA (for rehabilitation, new construction projects, etc). Information on the two types of
applications can be found on the CDA website: http://www.stlouis-mo.gov/cda.

Technology Environment: Please review the information detailed in the Grants Management
System RFP, which was prepared in consult with the City’s ITSA Department.

Project Approach: The Project Approach section of the RFP includes what the City is looking
for in a grants management system. All components are required, except for the 501(c)3 and
Debarment Listing category.

Timeline: The application and application review sections must be completed and functional
no later than June 30, as CDA will issue the Non-Housing RFP in early/mid July. Bidders may
propose a reasonable timeline for the completion of the remaining sections of the grants
management system, but should take into account that our contracting process for grant
recipients will begin in mid/late September.



Questions and Answers:

1. Do you expect this system to handle grant payments? It was not disclosed in the RFP.

No, our fiscal section, through the City’s Comptroller’s Office, will handle payments through a
separate system. They are in the process of rolling out a new financial system, so we do not
expect the financial system to integrate with the grants management system.

2. CDA is requesting to have the application intake and review processes live for one part of
the grants management product, but the rest can be released at a later time, is this correct?

Yes, the deadline for the application intake and review features would be June 30" as our 2016
application process will begin in July. You may propose a reasonable timeline for the
completion of the remaining components (taking into account that our contracting process will
begin in September).

3. What is the anticipated start date?

We would like to select a vendor in 2-3 weeks after the proposal submission deadline.

4. Are all of the features listed in the proposal “required” or can some be missing?

All features requested in the RFP are mandatory, with the exception of the
501(c)(3)/Debarment listing feature.

5. To provide the 501(c)(3) feature we would need to contract out to a 3rd party like Guide
Star. Is this okay as long as we include it in the proposal?

Yes.

6. You mentioned that you have approximately 30 employees. How many of those employees
will require access, and what will they be doing with the system?

All of the employees will need access to this system. Approximately 10-15 of those employees
will need to input data. The remainder, such as our Fiscal department, will need read-only
access.
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Questions and Answers:

1. We are an LLC, with our license based in XYZ state. As far as | am aware, we have the
ability to conduct business in any state. | was just curious if we had to register with
the state of Missouri to conduct business? If not, then would providing our business
license satisfy the requirement listed on pg. 9?

Upon speaking with our attorney, we will only require the successful bidder to provide evidence
that it is qualified to conduct business in Missouri. Evidence does not need to be included in
the proposal.

2. You stated at the pre-bid meeting that all of the capabilities are required, except for
the 501(c)3 and debarment section. We have identified a number of capabilities that
our product does not provide today and will not be able to provide within the next 2-3
months. Would the City be willing to work with our company to come up with
reasonable work-arounds for the above requirements?

All sections, other than the optional 501(c)3 and debarment section, are required. However, we
are not opposed to a bidder proposing alternative solutions for any capabilities that its system
does not provide. The proposed solutions and any associated third-party costs must be
detailed in the proposal.



